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fawa: E-mail address of Office of the Director General of Audit, Railway, New
Delhi is "dgarlyndis@cag.gov.in |
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Fwd: E-mail address of this office is "dgarlyndis@cag.gov.in"

PAG Audit | Pradesh < agaumadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in >
Tue, 20 Jan 2026 10:38:51 AM +0530

To "MaheshPrasad Srivastava"<srivastavamp@cag.gov.in>,"Secretariat DAG
Admin"<sectdagadmin.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>

Cc "RAJESHGUPTA AQO"<guptar.mp1.sca@cag.gov.in>,"Vikas Sr.
Auditor"<vikasc.mp1.au@cag.gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Mukesh Kumar Gupta <mukeshkumarg.nrly@cag.gov.in>

To: "Cag-all-offices" <cag-all-offices@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "Steno Director HQ Secretariat"<pagrouphg.nrly@cag.gov.in>, "Steno Dy Director
WST Secretariat"<pagroupwst.nrly@cag.gov.in>, "Akshay
Gopal"<gopalakshay@cag.gov.in>, "Animesh Singh"<animeshsingh@cag.gov.in>,
"Coordination Section PDA NWR"<coord.nwrly@cag.gov.in>, "Pankaj
Maurya"<mauryap.luk.cca@cag.gov.in>, "PDA NWR"<pdarlynwr@cag.gov.in>
Date: Tue, 20 Jan 2026 10:37:58 +0530

Subject: E-mail address of this office is "dgarlyndls@cag.gov.in"
============ Forwarded message ============

Please see this attachment regarding " E-Mail address of this office is
"dgarlyndls@cag.gov.in"

AAOQO/Central
2 Attachment(s)
DFA 1786189-a73e465db862.pdf Merger order (1).PDF
30.7 KB 753.1 KB
1
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BEA3eBeI836/0/0 GO (AMG-V & ADMIN) (AG-(AUDIT-I)

Aerfacers or@r udieT & Aty
ea |, g8l @38 |, a5 oo
To,

CAG -ALL- OFFICES

Madam/Sir,

Consequent to the re-structuring of the offices of Director General of Audit,
Northern Railway and Director General of Audit, North Western Railway, this office
has been designated as the "Office of the Director General of Audit, Railway, New

Delhi" vide SMU wing's notification No. 480/55-SMU/2025 dated 17.12.2025 (at
S.No. 1).

New email address of this office is dgarlyndls@cag.gov.in.

The email address may kindly be noted for all future communications with this
office.

With regards,
Sr. Audit Officer/Central

O/o the Director General of Audit,
Railway, New Delhi.
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3814898/2026/0/0 GO (AMG-V & ADMIN) (AG-(AUDIT-I)

YRA & FOas-Agaaraiies &1 eriay

9, & I IUrAg A, 3 fiwelt 110124
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
9, Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi 110 124

Hford e s

Strategic Management Unit

: 480/55-SMU/2025
f&s1i® : 17 December 2025

fawg . Reorganisation of Railway Audit Offices.

SMU had issued Notification No. 397/55-SMU/2025 dated 9 October 2025 on the
above subject wherein 18 Railway Audit Offices were restructured into nine offices.

2. The names of the restructured Railway Audit Offices and their branch offices are
mentioned below:

S.No. | Name of the Office Branch Offices Zones/offices under
control
1. | Office of the Director (i) Northern
General/Principal Director of Railway ~ (NR),  New
Audit, Railway, New Delhi Delhi

(ii) North  Western
Railway (NWR) Jaipur

Branch Office : Jaipur | North Western Railway

(NWR) Jaipur
2. | Office of the Director (1) North Eastern
General/Principal Director of Railway (NER),
Audit, Railway, Gorakhpur Gorakhpur
(ii) North Central
Railway (NCR),
Prayagraj _
Branch Office: North Central Railway
Prayagraj (NCR), Prayagraj
3. | Office of the Director | - Northeast Frontier
General/Principal Director of Railway (NFR),
Audit, Railway, Guwahati Guwahati
4. | Office of the Director (1) Central Railway
General/Principal Director of (CR), Mumbai
Audit, Railway, Mumbai (ii) Western Railway
(WR), Mumbai
Branch Office: | Western Railway (WR),
Mumbai Mumbai
Branch Office: | Units of Western Railway
Ahmedabad (WR), Mumbai
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5. | Office of the Director (i) East Coast
General/Principal Director of Railway (ECoR),
Audit, Railway, Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar

(ii) West Central
Railway (WCR),
Jabalpur
(iii)  South East
Central Railway (SECR),
Bilaspur
Branch Office: West  Central Railway
Jabalpur (WCR), Jabalpur
Branch Office : South  East  Central
Bilaspur Railway (SECR),
Bilaspur

6. | Office of the Director (i) South Eastern
General/Principal Director of Railway (SER), Kolkata
Audit, Railway, Kolkata (i) Eastern Railway

(ER), Kolkata
(iiiy  East Central
Railway (ECR). Hajipur
(iv)  RPU & Metro
Railway, Kolkata
Branch  Office East Central Railway
Hajipur (ECR), Hajipur
Branch Office : Eastern Railway (ER),
Kolkata - | Relan
Branch Office : RPU & Metro Railway,
Kolkata - I Kolkata
Branch Office: | Units of RPU & Metro
Burdwan Railway, Kolkata
Branch Office: | Units of RPU & Metro
Varanasi Railway, Kolkata

7. | Office of the Director (1) South Central
General/Principal Director of Railway, (SCR),
Audit, Railway. Secunderabad Secunderabad

(ii) South  Western

Railway (SWR), Hubbali
Branch Office : South Western Railway
Hubbali (SWR), Hubbali

8. | Office of the Director - Southern Railway (SR),
General/Principal Director of Chennai
Audit, Railway, Chennai
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3814898/2026/0/0 GO (AMG-V & ADMIN) (AG-(AUDIT-I)

9. | Office of the Director - Railway = Commercial,
General/Principal Director of New Delhi
Audit, Railway Commercial,
New Delhi
T8 Tem MIUSRI gRT SgAIGd 3 |

(SwatirPandey)
Pr. Director (Personnel, SMU & Coord)

To:

All DAIs/ADAIs

All DsG/PDs Hqrs

All DsG/PDs Railway Audit Offices
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